Public Document Pack

Dispensations Sub (Standards) Committee

Date: MONDAY, 11 JUNE 2018

Time: On the rising of the Hearing Sub (Standards) Committee meeting
that commences at 3.30 pm

Venue: CHAIRMAN'S ROOM 1 - COMMITTEE ROOMS

Members:  Caroline Addy
Mark Greenburgh (Co-opted Member)
Deputy Jamie Ingham Clark
Deputy Edward Lord

Enquiries: Martin Newton
martin.newton@cityoflondon.gov.uk

NB: Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio or video recording

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




AGENDA

ELECTION OF A CHAIRMAN
For Decision
QUESTIONS ON MATTER RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

DISPENSATIONS
Report of the Town Clerk.

For Decision
(Pages 1 - 16)

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT



Agenda Iltem 3

Committee: Date:
Dispensations Sub (Standards) Committee 11 June 2018
Subject: Public

Requests for a Dispensation under the Localism Act 2011

Report of: For Decision
Report of Town Clerk

Report author:
Martin Newton

Summary
Three Members have requested a dispensation to speak and/or vote on
specified matters where they would otherwise have a disclosable pecuniary
interest by virtue of their ownership of property within the City.

Recommendation

Your Committee is asked to determine the applications for a dispensation.

Main Report
Background
1. Three Members have submitted requests for a dispensation. Your

Committee has requested that all such applications are accompanied by
a covering report.

Disclosable pecuniary interests under the Localism Act 2011

2. Under the Localism Act 2011, The Relevant Local Authorities
(Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 and the City
Corporation’s Member Code of Conduct there are a number of
disclosable pecuniary interests that prevent a Member from participating
in any discussion or vote on a connected item of business. The
disclosable pecuniary interest that is engaged in this case is:

(@) any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

3. The Localism Act 2011 does not provide any additional guidance on
judging whether a disclosable pecuniary interest is engaged or not. It

Page 1



simply states that the prohibition on speaking or voting on a matter is
engaged where a Member:

(a) is present at a meeting;

(b)  has a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter to be
considered, or being considered, at the meeting; and

(c) is aware that the condition in paragraph (b) is met.

It is up to individual Members to make a judgement whether they have a
disclosable pecuniary interest in relation to any particular item of
business. This will be the case where a decision would materially affect
a Member’s interest in land, for example by materially affecting the value
of that land, the prospects of selling that land, or the use and enjoyment
of that land.

A Member also commits a criminal offence if, without reasonable excuse,
they participate in any discussion or vote on any City Fund matter in
which they have a disclosable pecuniary interest. For this reason we
would always advise a Member to err on the side of caution. A Member
who is found guilty of such an offence can be fined up to £5,000 and
disqualified from holding office for up to five years. A prosecution may
only be instigated by or on behalf of the Director of Public Prosecutions
(DPP).

Granting dispensations under the Localism Act 2011

6.

A relevant authority may, on a written request made to the proper officer
of the authority by a Member of the authority, grant a dispensation
relieving the Member from either or both of the restrictions on speaking
or voting in cases described in the dispensation. A dispensation must
specify the period for which it has effect, which may not exceed four
years. The granting of such dispensations is a function of this
Committee and its Dispensations Sub-Committee. A relevant authority
may only grant a dispensation if, after having had regard to all relevant
circumstances, the authority:

(@)  considers that without the dispensation the number of persons
prohibited from participating in any particular business would be
so great a proportion of the body transacting the business as to
impede the transaction of the business;

(b)  considers that without the dispensation the representation of
different political groups on the body transacting any particular
business would be so upset as to alter the likely outcome of any
vote relating to the business;*

Page 2



(c) considers that granting the dispensation is in the interests of
persons living in the authority’s area;

(d) if it is an authority operating executive arrangements, considers
that without the dispensation each Member of the authority’s
executive would be prohibited from participating in any particular
business to be transacted by the authority’s executive;* or

(e)  considers that it is otherwise appropriate to grant a dispensation.

* Grounds (b) and (d) are not directly applicable to the City Corporation
but are included for completeness and context.

Additional factors

7.

Subiject to the specific statutory grounds for granting a dispensation,
Members may also wish to take into account the following (non-
exhaustive) additional factors:

(i) whether the nature of the Member’s interest is such that to allow
them to participate would risk damage to public confidence in the
conduct of the City Corporation’s business;

(i) whether the interest is common to the Member and a significant
proportion of the general public;

(i)  whether the Member was elected on a platform that they would
specifically address the item or items of business for which the
dispensation is sought;

(iv)  whether the participation of the Member in the business that the
interest relates to is justified by their particular role or expertise;

(v)  whether the request is for a dispensation to (a) speak at the
meeting with the same rights as a member of the public; (b)
participate fully in the debate as a Member of the decision-making
body in question; or (c) participate fully in the debate as a Member
of the decision-making body in question and vote on the business.

As previously stated, the onus is on individual Members to decide
whether they have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any given matter.
Therefore, the Committee should assume for present purposes that any
dispensation being sought is required in order to participate, and you
should not refuse a request simply on the basis that a dispensation is not
thought to be necessary. Any dispensation granted is entirely permissive
in nature and does not impose any restrictions on speaking or voting
where no such restrictions otherwise exist.

Page 3



The applications and specific considerations

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

The requests for dispensations that have been received are listed below
and the relevant application forms are appended. This report does not
seek to duplicate the information that is contained in those application
forms. However, where there is additional relevant information this is set
out below.

Appendix 1 — Mark Bostock

A request for a dispensation from Mark Bostock is attached at Appendix
1. He is a Common Councilman for the Ward of Cripplegate and a
Member of the Barbican Residential Committee. The request is to speak
and vote on charging policy for car parking and baggage stores at the
Barbican Residential Committee on 21 June 2018.

Mark Bostock was partially granted a dispensation by the Dispensations
Sub (Standards) Committee in March 2018 and the Standards
Committee in May 2018 to speak only but not vote on Barbican car park
charges at the Barbican Residential Committee meetings on 19 March
2018 and 4 June 2018. A further dispensation to speak only on baggage
stores at the 4 June meeting was approved by the Town Clerk under
urgency provisions on 31 May 2018. Mr Bostock confirms he has no
storage unit or car parking space.

Appendix 2 — Deputy David Bradshaw

A request for a dispensation from Deputy David Bradshaw is attached at
Appendix 2. He is also a Common Councilman for the Ward of
Cripplegate and a Member of the Barbican Residential Committee. The
request is to speak only on charging policy for car parking and baggage
stores at the Barbican Residential Committee on 21 June 2018.

Deputy Bradshaw has previously received dispensations to speak only
on car parking charging at the meetings of the Barbican Residential
Committee on 5 June 2017 (approved by the Town Clerk under urgency
provisions); on (i) concrete repairs to the Barbican Estate, (ii) lease
enforcement dealing with breaches and (iii) the annual rent review at
Barbican Residential Committee on 19 March 2018 (Dispensations Sub
(Standards) Committee in March 2018); and on baggage stores in the
Barbican at the Barbican Residential Committee on 4 June 2018
(Standards Committee in May 2018).

Page 4



14.

15.

16.

Appendix 3 — Deputy Joyce Nash

A request for a dispensation from Deputy Joyce Nash is attached at
Appendix 3. She is a Common Councilman for the Ward of Aldersgate
and a Member of the Barbican Residential Committee. The request is to
speak and vote on charging policy for car parking and baggage stores at
the Barbican Residential Committee and for the avoidance of doubt
Deputy Joyce Nash is seeking a dispensation until the ward elections in
2021.

Deputy Nash was previously granted a partial dispensation by the
Standards Committee on 19 May 2017 to speak only on charging policy
for car parking and baggage stores at the Barbican Residential
Committee until the ward elections in 2021.

Conclusion

Your Committee is asked to determine these applications in accordance
with the criteria set out under the Localism Act 2011.

Contacts:

Martin Newton

Committee and Member Services Officer
020 7332 3154
martin.newton@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 5


mailto:martin.newton@cityoflondon.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Mot Racks
-l Date.

7 Twe. Lo

Name.

T request & dispensation to snabie me o speak andior vots® on the
following matter{s):

a...arg‘-,.ﬁ Pﬂ“‘b 4o Coy Pu.rh_u‘ anal g‘uu-,.‘
Qbricmn Ertelc

]
| ¢* Fronsn deiets as appscatie)

Plense deacribe the nature of the disclosable pecundary intorsst{s) that
would stherwise prohibit you from speaking andior voting on the sbove

mather{e):
| §0% low leae WS o et §15
Bobicbas Gesaad Mo Bobaten

1 de venl wn Qovpedanng SPuces <
oo Baddnicon wor e | boer

Muy  lotage,

[ i ooownlom e " iilier il p————— - a

Page 7



Plesse sxplain which of the criterls for Jranting & dispensation you |
consider to be met, and why!
Vertveg, Hn dicpensalion 5 e
whircat @ gestow lineg & e Gy
"‘4“""“’"’"

|:nquluﬂn dispensation for:

e———

l ny & e Emited pericdfomito. .. . ...

| 0 tor 2 specific mesting of. M fradiimg Reaidar ot G-T--M-!q,
on F U Tww 2208 . . ==

* (i) Uintif the Ward elections in 2029 r I

W your request is urgent, please specify why:
Spacisd Mashiq callod ol hort  aoive,

Request considered by the Standards Commmitteo / Dispensations Sub
Cormmittes;

WD sy
Datg - - P e e Dotigion taken

a whiakl ,qufﬂm K e 1]

Page 8



A

CITY
LONDON

REQUEST FOR DISPENSATION -
DISPENSATIONS FOR MEMBERS TO SPEAK AND VOTE WHERE THEY
HAVE CERTAIN DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

The new Standards regime does not replicate the former statutory exemptions
which allowed Members to vote on a number of matters in which they would
otherwise have had a prejudicial interest. However, the City of London
Corporation may, following a written request, grant a dispensation for a Member
or a Co-opted Member to take part in any discussion and vote on a matter in
which they have a disclosable pecuniary interest, in some circumstances:

It is anticipated that the principal matters likely to require dispensations are those
relating to the following, where a Member has a beneficial interest in land within
the City:-

e Housing (where the Member holds a lease or tenancy from the City, as
long as the matter does not relate to their particular lease or tenancy).

However, dispensation may be granted in relation to any matter so long as a
relevant criterion is met. The criteria that are relevant to the City of London
Corporation are as follows:

e Without the dispensation the proportion of Members and Co-opted
Members prohibited from participating in any particular business would be
SO great as to impede the transaction of the business; or

e Granting the dispensation is in the interests of persons living in the City;
or

e |tis otherwise appropriate to grant a dispensation.

Please provide the following information if you wish to request a dispensation to
allow you to speak and/or vote on a specific matter or matters, either on a specific
occasion or at any point until the next Ward elections in 2021.

The following information will be considered by the Standards Committee or its
Dispensations Sub Committee.

h:\committees\standards\sub committees\dispensations sub B@g@zg&june\dispensaﬁon requests\david bradshaw.docx



Name: Deputy David Bradshaw C.C.
Date: 6 June 2018

Signed: ------ DJBradshaw----------------e e e

| request adispensation to enable me to speak on the following matter(s):

Dispensation required to speak but not vote on car parking and baggage store
costs on behalf of my constituents

(* Please delete as applicable)

Please describe the nature of the disclosable pecuniary interest(s) that
would otherwise prohibit you from speaking and/or voting on the above
matter(s):

| am a long lessee of an apartment in Cromwell Tower and have a car park
space & baggage store licences

h:\committees\standards\sub committees\dispensations sub B@g@z&&ne\dispensaﬁon requests\david bradshaw.docx



Please explain which of the criteria for granting a dispensation you
consider to be met, and why:

| need to be able to speak on behalf of my constituents in order to fulfil my
duties as a Common Councilman in a predominantly residential ward.

| require the dispensation for:

(i) a time limited period from/to: ... ..o

(i) for a specific meeting of: ...Barbican Residential
COMMILEE......eieieiii e

(i) Until the Ward elections in 2021

If your request is urgent, please specify why:

Special meeting of BRC called for 21 June 2018 to discuss the Barbican
Estate’s Car Park and Storage Policy

h:\committees\standards\sub committees\dispensations sub BM@ZMUne\dispensation requests\david bradshaw.docx



Request considered by the Standards Committee / Dispensations Sub
Committee:

h:\committees\standards\sub committees\dispensations sub B@g@z&%ne\dispensaﬁon requests\david bradshaw.docx



REQUEST FOR DISPENSATION —
DISPENSATIONS FOR MEMBERS TO SPEAK AND VOTE WHERE THEY
HAVE CERTAIN DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

The new Standards regime does not replicate the former statutory exemptions
which allowed Members to vote on a number of matters ih which they would
otherwise have had a prejudicial interest. However, the City of London
Corporation may, following a written request, grant a dispensation for a Member
or a Co-opted Member to take part in any discussion and vote on a matter in
which they have a disclosable pecuniary interest, in some circumstances:

It is anticipated that the principal matters likely to require dispensations are those
relating to the following, where a Member has a beneficial interest in land within
the City:-

e Housing (where the Member holds a lease or tenancy from the City, as
long as the matter does not relate to their particular lease or tenancy).

However, dispensation may be granted in relation to any matter so long as a
relevant criterion is met. The criteria that are relevant to the City of London
Corporation are as follows:

o Without the dispensation the proportion of Members and Co-opted
Members prohibited from participating in any particular business would be
so great as to impede the transaction of the business; or

» Granting the dispensation is in the interests of persons living in the City;
or

» |t is otherwise appropriate to grant a dispensation.

Please provide the following information if you wish to request a dispensation to
allow you to speak and/or vote on a specific matter or matters, either on a specific
occasion or at any point until the next Ward elections in 2021.

The following information will be considered by the Standards Committee or its
Dispensations Sub - Committee.

h:\committees'barbican residential ettee\request form for diﬁensaﬁons.df:é
age



Name: Date:

Signed: —--‘”

| | request a dispensation to enable me to speak and/or vote* on the
following matter(s): : |

(* Please delete as applicable)

Please describe the nature of the disclosable pecuniary interest(s) that
would otherwlise prohibit you from speaking and/or voting on the above
matter(s):

h:\committees\barbican residential cttee\request form for ?gﬂéﬂﬁéﬂﬂ



Please oxplain which of the criteria for granting a dispensation you |
conslder to be met, and why:

apah\—“;ﬂ 'HHL O\TSP-dea“\'oV\ 1T I ‘Ha-e. \h):qu.-p"‘ a‘p

Persans ‘*i:nv;S o The c'h,_)

Thee Pa.h—"\ ., P S‘u,bbaat‘s e Mpsl Mz.l—l "\ k"ef
Coming Wp avd fal 15y reasen 4~ askes
0o dispetschen U td 22021 eheefions

.

-

| require the dispensation for:

(i) a time limited period fromAO: ..........cooviiii

(ii) for a specific meeting of: ...

L ] 5 O

(ii) Until the Ward elections in 2021

If your request is urgent, please specify why:
An EwG hn-uh‘.a a’l BRC % due. & ke EL\GL &
Q\ﬂ- \)u wed .

Request considered by the Standards Committee / Dispensations Sub
Committee:

Date: Decision taken: ........oooiiiiiiee et

h;\committees\barbican residential cttee\request form for di tions.docx

age 15



Page 16



	Agenda
	3 Dispensations
	MARK BOSTOCK
	DAVID BRADSHAW
	JOYCE NASH


